The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday February 13, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner R. J. Smith.

Minutes of the January 23, 1984 Regular Meeting were approved as corrected on # 2111.

- There was a discussion by Olive Anderson and Mary Thompson regarding Ambulance Service in the Quinlan and Lake Tawakoni area. No action was taken today.
  - The Preliminary Plat of Countrywood Subdivision in Precinct 2 by Jones-Miles will be passed till next meeting.
- One bid was received from Ken's Communications, for Radio's for Precinct 2, bid was \$665.00 each. No action was taken on this bid, today.
- Bids for dump bed (dual hydraulics) in Precinct 3 were received from Motor Truck Equipment Corporation Of Dallas for\$3300.00 and Fruehauf Divisions of Dallas with no bid at this time. Fleet Body Engineering of Longview, Texas for \$3174.00 Installed. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Fleet Body Engineering on the motion by R. J. Smith second by Johnnie Lyon.
- gravel at 4.50. On the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to table bids until next meeting.
- 2130 Video tape equipment bids were also received from School House Audio Visual of Plano for total of \$8938.00, Educational Equipment Company of Dallas for \$8212.17, and Alcorn TV of Greenville total of \$7625.00. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Alcorn TV, and will work out an exchange on cabinets instead of carts. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon. Mr. Alcorn will be paid as equipment is installed.
- 2131 A Easement Right of Way for Continental Telephone Company in Precinct 3 was unanimously approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Mike Crowell.
- A Resolution regarding Texas Highway funding was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Mile Crowell.
- On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved to advertise for House at 2409 Crockett to be sold and moved.
- 713 The Court unanimously approved to purchase a IBM Selectric 11 Typewriter for the County Court at Law on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 2135 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously set the minimum value of equipment \$250.00 for fixed asset Inventory and life spand of two years.
  - Change Order for Criminal Justice Center was passed till next meeting.
- 2 136 The Court unanimously approved permission to advertise for Black and White Television Sets for the Jail.

  Number of sets and controls and size to be worked out by Auditor and Sheriff. Size is not to be less than 17 inch. & install

  This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.
- The Court unanimously approved to advertise for Repeater Communications System minimum of four or more. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

The amended Preliminary Replat of High Hollow Subdivision in Precinct 3 was unanimously approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Mike Crowell, subject to approval from the Health Officer.

- Judge Green read a letter received from Hartford Insurance Company regarding Vehicles insured. No action today.
- No action was taken today on the letter received from the City regarding Ambulance Service.
- The telephone conduit inside and outside the Criminal Justice Center has been installed.
- No action was taken on the jail standards confirming change on emergency remote release.
- No action was taken on application for authority to change rates for Texas-Mexico Power Company.
- 2139 On the motion by Henry Grimes second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the accounts payable for February.

There was a payroll change in the Sheriff's office to remove Richard W. Lamm as jailer effective January 1, 84, and add Fred McManus effective February 1, 1984 as jailer at \$973.00. In Precinct two add John Cherry as Precinct worker effective February 6, 1984. In Precinct One remove B.V. Smith that retired effective January 1, 1984. These payroll changes were all unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 27 day of February 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest Jimmy P. Hamilton, County Clerk

By Mitata Goding Deput